Contact

+358 40 326 88 38 (Mobile) artem@anchugov.com

www.linkedin.com/in/artemanchugov (LinkedIn) artem.anchugov.com (Personal) autobits.org (Company)

Top Skills

.NET

C#

Solution Architecture

Languages

Russian (Native or Bilingual) Spanish (Elementary) English (Full Professional)

Artem Anchugov

.NET Developer and Solutions Architect. Engineer, entrepreneur, maker.

Leuven, Flanders, Belgium

Summary

Started coding in 2008. Worked as a Software Developer, then Solutions Architect. Since 2016 consulted on a few software projects on fixed-term contracts. Co-founded Automation Garage in 2017 and worked on product development, software and hardware.

Experience

Automation Garage
Head Of Engineering
April 2017 - Present (2 years 11 months)

Developing AutoBits - Monitoring and automation software. Product design, implementation and all other duties associated with developing a product, and running software product company.

(Software, Hardware, Firmware, Websites, Business)

Lowell

Software Development Consultant April 2018 - December 2018 (9 months) Finland

Participated in a software project as a senior member of team.

Artem Anchugov

Solutions Architect

January 2016 - April 2017 (1 year 4 months)

Started work on AutoBits: Building POCs, hardware prototypes, software-hardware integration.

Lead to founding of Automation Garage.

(.NET, C#, JavaScript, ARM Microcontrollers, C, C++)

Lindorff

Software Development Consultant September 2016 - December 2016 (4 months) Finland Developed chat platform, to be embedded to customer-facing company websites. The chat system was integrated with front-office/call center software used by the company at the time.

(C#, SignalR, Web Api, Redis, JavaScript)

Lindorff

4 years 4 months

Solutions Architect

October 2012 - September 2015 (3 years)

Finland

Design and implementation of extensible Document Archive solution. Leading a team of outsourced consultants. Integration of heterogeneous LOB software systems.

(ASP.NET, .NET, C#, WCF, WS-*, MS SQL Server, Oracle)

Software Developer

June 2011 - October 2012 (1 year 5 months)

Finland

Full-stack developer of line of business software.

Web-based UI, WCF Services integration points, Jobs for batch processing of documents.

(ASP.NET, JavaScript, WCF, WS-*, .NET, C#, Oracle)

Education

LUT University

Master's degree, Applied Mathematics · (2010 - 2011)

Peter the Great St.Petersburg Polytechnic University

Engineer's degree, Computer Science · (2005 - 2010)